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Having considered the contents of the submission dated/, reeetved  / 0/ /) / Vi
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I recommend that section 131 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000
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For further consideration by SEO/SAO

Section 131 not to be invoked at this stage. U

Section 131 to be invoked — allow 2/4 weeks for reply. [

S.E.Q.: Date: -
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Please treat correspondence received on ] 9 / 1/ ,Lg as follows:
1. Update database with new agent for Applicant/Appellant
2. Acknowledge with __ /5/° 2% 1. RETURN TO SENDER with BP
3. Keep copy of Commission’s Letter O 2. Keep Envelope: O

3. Keep Copy of Commission’s letter 0l

Amendments/Comments
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Daraﬂh Cassells

From: Brian Duffy <Brian.Duffy2@louthcoco.ie>

Sent: Monday 10 November 2025 10:49

To: Appeals2

Subject: Appeal Statement - ABP-321396-24 (LCC 2460213)
Attachments: ACP response Wuxi 2460213.pdf

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached appeal statement from Louth County Council in relation to ABP-321396-24 (LCC 2460213)
Kind regards,

Brian Daffy

Planning,
Louth County Council.

Town Hall, Crowe Street, Dundalk.

Le do thoil cuimhnigh ar an imshaol roimh priontéil an riomhphost seo. T4 an riomhphost seo (agus aon iatdn a ghabhann leis) priobhaideach agus rinda agus d'fhéadfadh go
mbeadh eolas inti atd faoi phribhtéid dlithuil. Ni ceadmhach Gséid an riomhphoist seo d'éinne ach don té ar seoladh chuige é. Munar duit an riomhphost seo né an té ata
freagrach as € a sheoladh, té cosc ar chdipeail agus ar sheachadadh an riomhphoist seo agus aon iatan a ghabhann leis chuig éinne no6 Uséaid a bhaint as a bhfuil ann; ni ceart
an riomhphost seo n6 aon iatdn a léamh. D'fhéadfadh do mbeadh cosc iomlan diithidil ar sceitheadh nd comhfhreagras né aon Usdid eile gan chead ar a bhfuil sa riomhphost
seo agus d'fhéadadh sé a bheith ina chion coiritil.

Please consider the environment before printing this eMail. The contents of this e-mail (including attachments) are private and confidential and may also be subject to legal
privitege. It is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver
this e-mail or any attachments to anyone else or make any use of its contents; you should not read any part of this e-mait or any attachments. Unauthorised disclosure or
communication or other use of the contents of this e:mail or any part thereof may be prohibited by law and may constitute a criminal offence.

Follow us on Twitter @louthcoco



ABP -321396-24
Planning ref. No. 321396 - 24

7" February 2025

To whom it may concern,

Further to the email correspondence dated 315 October 2025, | note submission details
received from Environmental Protection Agency dated 15" April 2025 in respect of the
Appeal on the Effluent Balancing & Resource Recovery Plant at Dundalk Science &
Technolgy Park, Mullaghharlin, Dundalk, Co. Louth. | reviewed documentation with the
Louth County Council acting senior Planner Turlough King and note the contents of the
submission from EPA. Louth County Council do not have any additional comment to
make.

Signed:

~

Declan Conlon
Executive Planner



